

Mr Steve Wormald
Development Director
PONTIAC LAND (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.
Level 17, 264 George Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

10/09/2020

Dear Mr Wormald

**Sandstone Precinct - Stage 2 (SSD-7484-Mod-9)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to the modification request for the Sandstone Precinct - Stage 2 (SSD-7484-Mod-9). The Department has received a submission from Heritage NSW dated 10 September 2020.

You are requested to submit additional information that effectively addresses the issues identified in the Heritage NSW submission.

You are requested to provide the information to the Department by Friday 25 September 2020. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, please provide a timeframe for the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcus Jennejohn, who can be contacted on 8289 6798/ at marcus.jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Amy Watson
Team Leader
Key Sites Assessments